

Wood River Fire/Rescue Department  
Minutes of Meeting  
11/18/2013

The business meeting of WRFD was called to order by Roger D. at 20:01 hours

Minutes of previous meeting approved as presented.

Treasurer's Reports given, all bill submitted for payment.

Fire Chief Report

N/A

Rescue Captain Report

N/A

Run Recap:

Discussion held on month runs. Brought up that we need to talk to & train crew.

Discussion held on radio use.

Training Officer:

Josh signed off unit 30. Noted that we need to get time for driving training course.

Safety Officer:

N/A

Fire Prevention:

Jenie noted that she had good help for the fire prevention presentation, and thanked everyone that was involved.

Chaplain:

No report

EMS Billing

Department had 162 EMS calls, & 44 fire calls

Went over missing reports, & noted that these need to get turned in.

Noted that if we talked to drivers in accidents, we must get sign off sheets

Committee Reports:

Helmet Blessing:

Speaker will be staying at Melissa's.

Will send thank you's out to Git N Split, & Uncle Ed's

Old Business:

Christmas family group will meet after the meeting.

Group consist of Jenie, Judy, Seth, Nate, & Julie Hayes

New Business:

Christmas card & gift certificate to family of the I-80 accident. Family drives back & forth from Scottsbluff. Walmart \$100.00 gift card for Dad & daughters.

Jenie will take care of getting this done. Motion by Nate & seconded by Cindy, motion carried.

Noted we will have another CPR class Monday, Nov. 25, at 6:00 p.m.

Motion was made by Jenie & seconded by Nate for additional \$250.00 from Fire Department for Christmas family in addition to what is received from boot.

Motion carried.

New Business:

DOT inspections are \$56/00 each at TA, discount on oil change if we do it at the same time.

Chris will schedule ambulances one at a time to inspections & oil changes.

Nate will research cost of DOT inspection at NMC in Doniphan, possibly for fire trucks

Was noted that we still need accountability tags for members. Roger to pass sheet around for sign up for those who still need them

Discussion held on membership application for Matt Troyer-Miller.

Nate made motion to accept membership, Jenie second, motion carried.

Discussion was held on donating to National Fallen Firefighters. Decided we would not do anything until they want something specific from us.

Motion to adjourn made by Cindy, Dick 2<sup>nd</sup>. Motion carried & meeting was adjourned.

Judy Knecht  
Secretary